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From: svcsma rtmfi 

Sent: 2/11/2010 10:51:18 AM 

To: SMART Core 

Subject: MINISTRY OF INTERIOR BOMB DETECTOR STIRS CONTROVERSY AND CHARGES OF CORRUPTION 

• 
MRN: 
Date/DTG: 
From: 
Action: 
E.O.: 
TAGS: 
Sensitivity: 

Pass Line: 

CON!iilDf:NTIAb 
Sensitive 

RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(8),B1, 1.4(D) 

10 BAGHDAD 366 

Feb 11, 2010 / 111547Z FEB 10 

AMEMBASSY BAGHDAD 

WASHDC. SECSTATE ROUTINE 

12958 

PGOV, KCOR, ASEC, ECON, IZ, UK 

Sensitive 

AMEMBASSY ANKARA PASS TO AMCONSUL ADANA 

Subject MINISTRY OF INTERIOR BOMB DETECTOR STIRS CONTROVERSY AND CHARGES OF 
CORRUPTION 

-·-- --------·----------

C Q H F I ,i Is ~I T I A L BA'~H,1A:1 f\0( 1'H,6 Classification Extended on: 10/22/2018 - Class: CONFIDENTIAL 
,- A_u!~o~\!¥= _!)~C::~ __ 1_)-1 _: i;?~la5.~ify_~n:_ 02!1_~/~0_2~-------------·-

E.O. 1?.%R: DECJ.: (l2/10/20Jr, 
TIV;S: PGOV, K•~OR, /\SF.C, ECON, TZ, llK 

~;11R,'Ff:T: MTN! STRY OF TNTF',H; OR nOl"':9 IJF,7r'.CTOTI ,;Tin:~ 
CONTROVERSY AND CHARGES OF CORRUPTION 

iREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, j 

:senior Reviewer I 
Clas:,iiiod By: ACCO clu,;nph StctJ-iord, rc,asn1, 1 .4 (b ct!!d d) 

l. (tj ~,UMMARY: TJ·,•c disc>:,sui:e ill Jallll'll'Y «f l'he ill n,:st ·,f 
a UK h11sine;.;~mrtr1 wL\) allPqedly sn},-J 11::_;pl,(~ss V-nnh d~t,::~c::..)r:1 ti:) 

T 1·nq i Sn,,11 ,- it y ~·orcn:s ( T SF') r,<>:.nd 11;,w cpm:·, f'.; ,,11: 0 il hn11 t t t n 
r.,OT':; ability t,, cn:rnr<> 1:h<: FJJblic wc'.f.-nc, partii::nlatly .a.s 
the C•"\llipmr,11l W,'.Hl b(,ill') 11r,,c,,i .-,1 q,1vr•n1mc11~ f.-i,.:'lit ir,: th,1t. 

\vll.11e:;:-;{~d ma:>siv~ bumb al tn:ck:; it: A11qus~., Cc.:l Pbor, and 
Dec,.?rnlin1.·. Irr1..:-1i uffi 1.:ic11 upir.icll nu tf~8 :.it i l.i t y r.:,.f th1c! 

devici~ remaii.~; divided, whi 1~ kP-y uvP.rsiqht ;-u1thori t.ies, 
i11cl11dinq tl~•? 111:-'l"'ct,:;i· ,_;Pneral at th,, Mini:itry .,f 11,lPl'i"l' 

(whf.~rP th~ pqcipment wa::; pt1.:"::ha:-:-:.ed), are p,.,int. inq to 
in·cq11Tarit.iP:1. WP an, tnld th;it, in addition to 
invP:1'.:igntion:1 by the C•:nm1i:;:•i••11 of IntPqrtty (COI), ;:he> 

Mi.11i:1t ry nf I11tPrinr 11~, ;;nd tlrn c,,111,cil .1f Minii;ten:, th,, 
Prl.1no M:11i~:,tP.r hri.::."'i inut n11...:t.P1i Li:_; rtllt. i -,:,n·rn~,t ioit r1.t.1vi:-;u1.-, 

Dr. A .. kl Mohse11, himso.l l subj•,cl t<:1 p,ist al.lnqctt inns <>f 
C{)rrnr-'tiqu, t., . .:, c:::-1nd11ct an i111pliry~ 'l'ht:~ devicf! CPnt.inHe5 t,J 

h0 ittH:•d by Jn::tqi Anny -1ud p,:1 1.icP at r111r11P ch':~c(p,:---ints arr-.,:~::, 
Haqlid;id 1111d ,,t·h;:,r p,irl:: ·,f fl'll'{. M"l'" h1·.·,dly, tho ""'~'(' 
hiqhli<Jtt:.; all t.,10 WP.]l th;, challenq" of en:-;,1ring tran:.'f'anrnt. 
p11h l .i c proc111·r.n-,,,nt in T ra<1. EN:"! SUMMARY. 
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2. +et- On lJa11un1y 2:3, I.he:~ P.1 itlsh mHdjn. r1.11t1'.J1a1t.:Hd tli,~ a11p:;l 

th,, previ,;uc, dny uf ,Jim Mcr;,.-nii.ck, mana,7i11g cli1ec'.•11· ut ATSC 

Ltd., of S<:•m<?rset CouHty, f:1JJland. McC,,rmia::k wat: fHl<':,t0d 
::in p,.,:::sihl.e frn.ud in ~·lv:1 :;,1.le of hnmb dP-tE~ctor:.:. :-11)ld, i nt1?r 
,1l'ca, In thn Tr,v1i Mi11i:it1·y ,:t [11,n1io1 J,,r p•lic:n wh.-, 11:<P. 
t l10m flt chflckpoi ntn t.o tic:-in ~-nr P.~~pln:1i vr.:~. 'flit! Rri ~ i :.h 
(::ov0.rr1mcnt anr.ouncr.d it wen: 1 d ::;cc k ;i tan 1 .. ,11 ~;<pt·.1rt :~; to 
co11nl r·in~; wLl~lt~ B1 il l:-;li LI,) -p:.i w~:1 t; 1iep2uyed, b~(~~1u::;(-~ 

cuntiJHJPd 11:.:.-P. ()i the ~ lnwofi d8vic0. cquid )enpardize the lives 
,.,f UK soldier:;. The New Y<.1 k Tini~.s fir:::;t rep(1 rted qnH:-d i,~n1~ 
ah()!Jt th~~ :iPvi.c0 i1: N,,v,~rnbP:· ?009, citi11,1 Arn~rit;;tr1 militnry 
;;ffi,-ial:s ar,d 1-1ech11L:;;i] n:-:r,,·,rL; wt,,, ,mid thr, ADE 6:.il wa,_, 
11:·;elP.:;:;, dP.~;pitP. widP.:.1•r,~r1d 11:10. hy l1·;HJi ::P.r.urity forr.P.:i. 

.J. f';+ The ADE 6~1 i,; .-. h,11Hi-lrnld wand wi:lt 111·, ba\t.,rin:; ,E 

int•~rr1a1 0)Pctr•.Jnic t:i)mp,,n~:1t::-,, whi::~b lr:1qi ,,fLlcial:.> -- al!d 
th,~ snllrr -- h;,d clRimc,rl wa,; p,,wPro,l by the :.tatic 
P.)~1"':tricity 4)f thP. 110P-r. 'i'1H1 cnly ll1t)Vi11q rnrt in wh;it look;, 

lik<~ n rndi 1J ,1r1tP.1111,1 0!1 ,1 :nvivP-1, whicl--:. i:; :~nppo::;~d t,, :;w~1iq 
(liko a divininq ru1_) _ t.c ;_1,,iica\c, tho pr,-,_,~,,11c_c,_s~f--~'-"f'(!n:; er 

f~-~P~'>~_:'..~-~~=::.:_J- ----·-

Accnrdinq tr:\ a New YPrk Tim-t!::. piecP. -:Jn J,-n11.:.:i1y 24, an 
a.s!-;nciat.P 11f ATSC, whn :-":_rickf• "II th~ ,:-,·;nditi, 1 r: ,.1 f :-tJ1(1t1yrnity, 

:;o~d th~~ d~vicp~.:; Wf'-l"P. mnn11f;1r.tt:rPd {qr 1:sr1 7~,D f~i-h'::h hy 
:;upplion, i1, Br'.tain and R,.m,,11ia. ".'hic0 ir:dividna! c:Jaimi,d 
tha.l "cv,-ry,,nc "lt ATSC knew th0.rc, wa,, nc,thi11q in:.i,fo •_ho ADE 
ESl." BBC carric,d uta'.ome11t:; irnm cumpnte,· c>;:ptJ1·t,-; t-Jn.t th,J 

ch.ip in ~ltf1 dAvice cuuld r1<1t p(:sr,lbly df..!fnct nPy chemif.;a.1..-; ur 
C:Xf1lr):liV~:-;. 'l'he Ti.mPs piccf:. indicalf~d ~hat lra.q.i g( 1 vernJn':-'!11t 
n11dit(ir::; \,J•'".>,!("' l"Ppt\J"ti11q thnf th•~ ,_;or p.1,id TJ~"";l) 40,flf)('l-60,nrn 

for P.r:tch d,~vi c:e, ,•:n~d hrHf dE-t Prmi 11Pd t-hat AT!.~!: w.---i;; market inq 
th,-, d<wicP f,,r nsn 16,000. Tl,..., J,,.,],,11,:P. w.-.:s :nid hy Tra:-ii 

1:t·ti.ci;)};-; t-\ 1 havP. heP-n fnT t rn.ir;i.nq, :;I-1<1re pilrt:1 nnd 

C•Jl'lmi:-;::'ddll.'.3. 'T'h') lJK' s ClnarJin.11 new~.)paper r0.ported 11::,t 
N,wornb<1r t lrnl. MOI in 200H ltaJ init iill ly p1:1chnsed 800 Arn•: 
ON"v,nnh<H tL,t. MCI .i11 lf\O9 l,,1d i11ilinlLy purcl.asnd P.fl(l A['E 
(!,1',., t,,r u:;u -~2 mtlli,>11 (lt:0ll 40,')i)(I iipi,1<:8}, and had ()I. 

cTd"r ,l ""'cond :,hiprnent· wort:1 n:;n "d milli•:-r.. USF-l Depnty 
Cnrnmnndi!19 f~PLeral f<'ll- At::d :;t a11l...:f?' and Tr:-:ti!t i nq (DCC A&T), 

thn-111qh il:i JntPrn,1tio11n1 ':Ini11i1tq nnd /\:;:;j:Jtr1.11c-:P. Mi:-;:,iur: 

(ITAM), maintains ,1dvii-;ors .-,t. tll'J M:r:istry ,,,- Intcr.i-,r; U-,c 
U.S. ndvi_s<>1s hud l"ia1d MOI paid o[ 1.,p '•> llS[) 65 rni.1.li•,)11, bill 
had fJl)l :;E'!t!ll I P,t:'.)l'd:-; I 11 1;rn:f i llli ! hi:;. 

4. (SRU} r,, thP w;1kP n' ,J.ir<111!·y',s r,r·c,:;:; r<>p,,rtn, Tril•ji 
,:,ff icia1:-; ~;aid r<ub;icly they would begir, au ir:vrst ig,1tior1. 
Acc( 1rdiLq ln f_:l"l~:-;s !"~J[HJJ·\:.>, Lhe B1ili::->h Ernba:;;;y itt I1.;1q h•i~.> 

.-.,ffernd le C•YlpH!at<., wi.th ""Y Ir,FJi •Jnvernrnei,t invPst iqati·,r:. 
Anunar 'l'uma, an Ml' in the> lra,1i parliamPnt's Sec1_1rity and 

llr~fPu::;P C'1 1m1GittPr-, ll11d tJv~ Tin1P:::i tliat th~~ lrdqi 'l<.'VP1Trn,..,11t. 

harl "w11sted millle11s .,f dnllctl'S ;rnd live:.s." Sirnil11r 
rf~;ir.tion:·; hy Trn,1i r:iti7.P.nr;·w~rP. cnrriP.ci ,,ri ._-,thPr Tlfl<Ji 

medi11, hiqhliqhtinq how tho:! f>')n,h wn11d~1 hnli failed tn nt;ip 
explo,;io11s at key minic;t rie:: in recPnt. m,,11th:.. 

(~,BU) 
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i-epu t · __ tH.i l ha l : raq' ::> A:·::: i :-;~-~i.11 l De~HI I y Mi II i::,l.Hl of T.11 l. tJt i I H, 

MG Tariq aJ-A5el, :;aid h:, P.Xaminr>d the devices and de,~1an,d 
th.:Jm "100}j accurate." Atiel ::;aid th~ rr; mn.11ufr1ct.urer wa:-; 
A:t:rt''i>_,._r?d bP-1.~ausA "Brit l:3b Att•.i l\meri,·ni:.'; t rit==iri :u d-L.r::ici1VP1" 

proprir~tnry irifnrmrtti<n1 ~H-1 th0 wnnd:-,, wt·-ich l.hP. manufncturP.r 

had opp,)r,cd. ~ At; of 0,rly [',,ht·uary, th, Mi11i ~;try ,·,f 
I11lf-HilJl' (MOT) was ::illll 1J~il11q l.1111 dnvict':.;, 

(. (SlJU) N:·,twi th,•;landinq claim:; hy seui,:<r MO! nfficials, ·:,r: 
January 2.l, an lraqi TV :-tat L)(I inte>rvir,wed A•1<'0l Al-'J'nraih.i, 
th'.i !ll:-;p,c,ct,>1 ,;,:,ne>ral (J,:;J ,,f th1 M01, in whid, he i1idiccritP,I 
t h~~rP. hr1d ht:f~n :;ornP. corn:pt pr:1t:t. i en:; i 1, t·h,~ pr-">c11rnmn11t a Ht: 
stiid his invc:stiqat·ivc 1.·q,,:,rt lnri been referred to LI,,~ 
Minis·.01 of lulHrlor, whu u1.Jpr.1-~d f111ll!~~: lr1,p1it·i.E:.~s and 
;,11dit:0:. '!'111ail·i hintnd in t.l,e ir:t.~•rviP.w that Ira,1 lo:;t 
11 1nillii)lU·J ut d,J.lat:...i 11 iB p1.11chd.:;i11q tlii:-~ dr~vicf-is, l-'')lt1·nylt1q 

thcm ,,:; wo1·thless and ,~it:!.1,q their :'o'lur0 t.o .J0tect 
PXplo~iv,c~::; in te:~t:1. TUJ'ilihi lPi.tt~ra~Pd f"hA:10 pnint:i ir: r.t 

111<,r,ti11,1 with ACCO ;ind ncr; 11,T [T/\M on F,:hn1:1ry 1n. H,, Tl<'~P.d 

tltn 11r( 1c11r~~rnP11t 1~nd b~f:11 ]niti,--itcid by ':""}10 f.i1·ect:J1·nt8 G0:ne1·nl 

of Cr,u11tr,r -F.xplnnive:; r,t th•:., MO!. (NOTE: The head ,,f the 
dirqc· 1,~··at.,J, Ma_io1 G~11H1·al .:ilt,H.i al-1..h1bi.rJ, L"P.buffed Nf.~W Ycrk 
'I'illlt!;; l~?portr1 rs covf.ni11q th'-:) stnry. We arfl t:"Jld that J;:ibiri 
i:, hack ,it w,,ri< i'lft,,r spond:1:g limn re•=•,11tly i1· ,.f,,rd:in. EN'.l 
NO'.'J,;.) 
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!'1, ~ \'lilh ·cnm;·aiqlli11q j,,r tl:o:, t-l:a1,:h 7 p;irliai11c,rit·,1,·y 
!c,1:t i :;1:hPdulc~d t,·, kic:k ,·ft i;'r~hrnary 1/, it_ l'f~TPn ri:-; (,:, ht'. 

wl1e;:_hc1 .-}£:::ri<_)::: l l in!! ,:,-Htdldatc:::, in par~ ii.:!lJ r, L1J: 1 n1 
0~;0<~n wlH:thc·:.· ,Jpp1 1:,itio11 ·:Fttididot.r::;, ]n t.1::i.rt i Jar, :;.ciZ(' 1 .. :-tl 
llH:~ ;_;(;andrtl 1 ll:o nv;d~~r,lJy b1\tJIJ:-: wa11d:_; in r111 • .. :(f )J l, 1 

r• t,1uin1~; aqr1i1:~;t 1 G0I. >> th•·; ~,rc-:5p8(;" qf 
!lf'.qtd i \Ji'." i-a 11nut tli(~ i•?('.'.t !lll hi J ' .. ,r [nt c- 1_.i ML1ll 
i.Jr1w,1d al-n,_,lani, i1; ·part icn1;,r, qiv<~n hi:; Ministrv'r; lF~n.di 
P•le- iL nc.q;1iri.nq th<: dr,v}1'r,:;, Th0 :_H1qqP::;+-],,11 hy h·)th th~ 

rv:or And rviOH t1::-;pect Cr.110r21 CnlTUpt i<JJI ii: hf\ 

n1_::q~i1:~it.i~:Jf1 nf ;: JJ!p.l(!l'.J(:or0:·; the: ~1rn.:,~:it:q ne0d !·,q· 

(_11"(:atnr transr;:i,re;gcy :-Hid ~1v~:r:-d,1ht nf :h,~ (~OI' p:r-,1ct,rc:nc~Lt· 

~· ruco ~---; :·;. Eud C1-n:uuett t . 

HILL 

Signature: 

Classified By: 
Reason: 

Declassify on: 

Info: 

XMT: 
Attachments: 

Dissemination Rule: 
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HILL 

ACCO Joseph Stafford, 

1.4 (band d) 

02/10/2019 

DEPT OF COMMERCE WASHDC ROUTINE ; DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHDC ROUTINE : 

DEPT OF TREASURY WASHDC ROUTINE ; FBI WASHINGTON DC ROUTINE : 

IRAQ COLLECTIVE ROUTINE: ZEN/AMCONSUL ADANA 

REO HILLAH 

metadata.dat 

Archive Copy 

-QQ!-if19:EN:IiAL. 
Sensitive 

81 
1.4(8) 
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